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Attention: Bill Gravel, Jr.
710 Main Street

Suite 101

Georgetown, Texas 78626

November 19, 2021

Michael D, Anderson

Vice President | Assistant General Counsel
301 N, Washington Avenue

Dallas, Texas 75246

214-820-7641

wwwbaviorseottandwhitscom

Via Email and FedEx

Re: Professional Services Agreement for Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19) Testing for
Williamson County Emergency Medical Services Personnel between Williamson County,
Texas and Baylor Scott & White Health, dated on or about June 16, 2020, and its Extension
Agreement between Williamson County, Texas and Baylor Scott & White Health, dated
July 28, 2021 (collectively, “Agreement™)

Dear Mr. Gravel:

This letter constitutes written notice of Baylor Scott & White Health’s election to terminate the
Agreement in accordance with Section X of the above-referenced Agreement. The effective date of the
termination of said Agreement shall be November 30, 2021. Please contact me to address any questions or

payment matters.

Cc: Jay Fox, Baylor Scott & White Health

Sincerely,

Michaely D. Anderson



